CORRESPONDENCE

9/20/2022
From: Hiep Nguyen
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2022 11:05 AM
To: Michael Barrett
Cc: Hong Wang; Dorothy Menasco; Jon Rubottom; Callie Jameson; Bill McNulty
Subject: RE: Moving a document from one docket to another

Good Morning Michael,

Per your request, DN 06982-2022 has been moved from Dkt 20220002-EG to Dkt 20200181-EU.

Thank you,

Commission Deputy Clerk T

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Ozk Boulevard
Tazllahassee, FL 32399

Phone: (850) 413-6746

From: Michael Barrett <MBarrett@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2022 10:15 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Hiep Nguyen <HNguyen@ psc.state.fl.us>

Cc: Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Jon Rubottom <JRubotto@psc.state.fl.us>; Callie Jameson
<Cjameson@psc.state.fl.us>; Bill McNulty <BMcNulty @PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Subject: Moving a document from one docket to another

Hello Dorothy,

Hong suggested | send this your way:

Yesterday, a document came in the door and it was assigned to the Energy Conservation Cost Recovery Clause docket
(DN 20220002-EG). Upon review, my supervisor (Bill) and | determined that the document is a better fit for the DSM
Rulemaking docket (DN 20200181-EU). Please move the following document from the ‘02 docket to the ‘181

docket. Thanks.

Copy: Docket leads for ‘02 and ‘0181 dockets.
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Michael C. Barvett, Economie qusenﬁsor

Conservation Section,
Division Of Economics
(850) 413-6544





